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ATF From 

Sent: PficlaY, - JUrie -18-, -20-1-0 -5 :19-  PM 
To:: AT F cc: 
Subject: 	ATF 

Just as a follow up for your and our records ATF is on his way. 

AZ0224130 

DOJ-FF-56241 



2 

	

.- 	 - - - - - - - - - 

	

Frou 	 ATF 	 : 
Sent: Tifurday, Jury, OS, 2010 8-:06 PM 
To: 

 cc•: 
Subject: -P-roject gun runner 

i  ATF 	i 	 i 	 ATF 	i 
He filled i i 	 ;came in aboutlaniuutes ago to purchase aL 	 ,.. 1 

diiTflie-421-73-aia we called it into NICS,1 ATF I was delayed by NICS, the examiner was ATF After i 
paying for the rifle so we could hold it till his NICS transaction went though, he came back .iii-I6Tefiiin and i 	i 
cancel the transaction. I ATF ;was the sales person being rung up. I was the sales manager on duty, any i 
questions let us know. . 

Thank you 
-) 

AZ0224131 

DOJ-FF-56242 



. 	3 : 
From; 	 ATF 	. 
Sent: Fliday,- J Illy 0-9, 2010N:53 -PM 
To: :, 	 ATF 

' 

Subject: i 	ATF 	i 

Hello Agent; ATF this is 	 ATF ;just called and said he was coming in for 
some FN FiSëëffs tonight.Twill fax all documentation to your Office if he comes in. 

AT F 

AZ0224132 

DOJ-FF-56243 



From: i 	 ATF 
Sent: Saturday, July 10, 2010 4:04 PM 
To: I 	ATF 
Subject: Project Gun Runner 

ATF 
t_ 

. 	 ATF 	 He did not call in advance. Project .__ 	 . 
Gun Runner paperwork will be faxed today. 

Thanks, 

AZ0224133 

DOJ-FF-56244 



5 
i From: i 	ATF  i_ 	 i 

Sen_t_Sturday,_Iuly_.1D,_.2_0_10 3:59 AM 
Tod 	ATF 	i 
suOpet: ; 	

ATF 	
i i i i 

L 	 i 

: 
From 	 ATF 	 . 

Sent: Friday, July 09, 2010 5:53 PM 
Tod_ 	 ATF 	 . 

, 

Subject: _. : 	ATF 	. 

_ 
:just called and said he was coming in for 

some FN Five Sevens tonignt. v ■TiffTax all documerifalönlo youtoffice if he comes in. 
Hello Agent[_ ATF this is 	 ATF 

AZ0224134 
DOJ-FF-56245 



- 	 , i 
From:I 	 ATF 	 i 

i 
i 

Sent: i-WeEnesday, J11-1.--14-, -TTru-r-os- pm , 	 . 
To: i 	ATF 	 i 

i 

Subject: i 	ATF 	i 
i i 	 i L._ 	 . 

Agent: 	ATF 	i 
i 

i  
ATF i 

i 
i 	 lis currently in the store purchasing two FNH 5.7 pistols. i 

AT F 

AZ0224135 

DOJ-FF-56246 



	

. 	 -.. i 

	

From: I 	 ATF 	 i 
i 

	

. 	 i 
Sent: Thursday, September 16, 2010 1iY3:38 PM 

i 

	

To: I 	ATF 	i 

	

L 	 i 
Subject: Project gun runner 

ATF ;just called and said he was on his way to pick up an FN 
Five-Seven. 

Sent from my iPhone 

AZ0224136 

DOJ-FF-56247 



From: 	 ATF 
Sent_t_iae,dm.e,ad=___ani_y 14, 2010 9:37:7: PM 
To:I 	ATF 

_A 
Subject: Project Gunrunner 

I left you a message aboutlik111: i. coming in tonight to pick up 2 FN five 
sevens. 

Sent from my iPhone 

AZ0224137 

DOJ-FF-56248 
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